# PLEASE CAREFULLY READ THIS ENTIRE NOTICE

\*\*\*\*\*\*

### TEAM CAPTAINS,

Team Captains are responsible for making sure each of the below requirements are met.

#### Waiver Policy:

Each player is now required to complete in full an individual waiver prior to the start of their first game. There are 3 ways to complete a waiver. There is NO EXCUSE for a player to play their first game without submitting a waiver.

- 1. Complete waiver in NorthSport
- 2. Print waiver from website
- 3. Digitally complete waiver on website

If a player plays in a game having not completed a waiver in full even if they are listed on the Roster/Stat sheet they will not receive credit for playing in the game and no stats will be entered.

#### **Uniform Policy:**

All players are required to wear matching/numbered jerseys. If a player is not wearing a matching numbered jersey, attendance will be counted however stats will not entered for that player. There are no exceptions to this rule.

#### **Roster/Stats:**

In order to ensure that all players are accounted for at each game for stat keeping and playoff eligibility purposes, the Captain from each team will be REQUIRED to accurately and neatly list each players NAME and NUMBER on the roster/stat sheet prior to the start of each game. This only takes a few minutes.

Should there be any discrepancies come playoff time, the attendance sheets from season games will be the sole deciding factor on whether a player is eligible or not. Once a game is completed there will be no additions or changes made to the roster sheets.

## **Strict Cancellation Policy:**

Two weeks (14 Days) notice is required to have a game rescheduled. Any cancellation made less than 14 days in advance will result in a forfeit loss. It is the Captains responsibility to provide notice well in advance so we can reschedule your game.

Any cancellation made less than 24 hours prior to the start of a scheduled game will result in an additional \$40 forfeit fee. Fee due prior to the start of your next game.

There will be no exceptions.

#### **Payment Schedule:**

\$350 is due prior to the start of your first game. If the full \$350 deposit is not made, no stats will be entered for that game.

The remaining \$325 is due prior to the start of the 4th game. If the full \$675 league fee is not paid in full prior to the start of the 4th game you will be removed from the schedule and no refund will be issued.

In the event your team needs to drop out of the league, no refund will be issued.

The above policies have been enacted by NorthSport Management to help improve record keeping and the overall quality of the league for everyone involved (Players, Refs, Scorekeepers, Statkeepers, Managers and League Administrator). Everyone participating should want the league to constantly improve. We are confident based on years of experience that these changes will significantly improve the overall quality of the league. We thank you for your cooperation.

Thank you, NorthSport Management

\*\*\*\*\*\*

PLEASE CAREFULLY READ THIS ENTIRE NOTICE